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Note : This paper is of eighty (80) marks containing three
(03) Sections A, B and C. Learners are required to
attempt the questions contained in these Sections
according to the detailed instructions given therein.
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Note : Section ‘A’ contains four (04) long answer type
questions of nineteen (19) marks each. Learners are
required to answer two (02) questions only.
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Define Cost Accounting. Discuss the significance of

Cost Accounting in brief. Also discuss the different
methods of Cost Accounting.
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Give specimen forms of stores ledger and bin-card.
What is the essential difference between these two

documents ? Do you recommend that both should be
placed in stores or stock control department ?
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From the following particulars, prepare a statement of
X company showing (a) The cost of material

consumed, (b) Prime Cost, (c) Works Cost, (d) Total
Cost, (e) The percentage of works overhead to
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productive wages and (f) The percentage of
administrative overhead to works cost :

4
Finished Stock (Opening) 72,000
Stock of Raw Material (Opening) 33,280
Raw Material Purchased 7,59,000
Wages 5,17,080
Sales of finished goods 15,39,200
Finished Stock (Closing) 77,200
Stock of Raw Material (Closing) 35,360
Factory Overhead 1,29,220
Administrative Expenses 70,161

The company is about to send a tender for a large
plant. The Costing Department estimates that the
materials required would cost ¥ 52,000 and the wages
to workmen for making the plant would cost ¥ 31,200.
The tender is to be made at a net profit of 20% on
selling price. Show what the amount of tender would
be if based on the above percentage.
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. From the following figures, show the cost of the three

processes of manufacture. The production of each
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process is passed on to the next process immediately

on completion :

Process | Process | Process
AR) BR) CR)

Wages and
Materials 30,400 12,000 | 29,250
Works Overhead 5,600 5,250 6,000
Production (in
units) 36,000 37,500 | 48,000
Stock (units from
preceding process)
1-7-2014 — 4,000 16,500
Stock (units from
preceding process)
31-7-2014 — 1,000 5,500
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Section-B / Yrs—Yg
(Short Answer Type Questions) / (T ITRIT U%)

Note : Section ‘B’ contains eight (08) short answer type

questions of eight (08) marks each. Learners are
required to answer four (04) questions only.
Answer of these questions must be restricted to two
hundred fifty (250) words approximately.
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What is meant by Cost Accounting ? In what essential
aspects does Cost Accounting differ from Financial
Accounting ?
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‘Works cost is different from the Works Expenses.’
Comment.
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Write a short note on Economic Order Quantity
(EOQ). .
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How is the payment to contractor calculated on the
basis of work certification under contract accounting ?
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What do you mean by the terms Joint Products and
Bye-Products ? Write a brief note on them.
HYFT IUTGT qAT SUIATRT MY FT G © 3
R U6 wiera fewoll forfy |

What is meant by Normal Wastage and Abnormal
Wastage ?
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Haldwani Municipal Corporation arranges for the
removal of its garbage by means of motor vehicle
transport. The following vehicles are maintained :

No. of Vehicles Specifications
20 5 ton lorries
30 4 ton lorries
50 3 ton lorries
40 2 ton lorries

On an average each lorry makes six trips a day and in
each trip covers an average distance of 5 kilometre.
Each lorry carries garbage weighting only 60% of
capacity. Taking an annual average, 20% of the lorries
are laid up for repairs every day. Conservancy work is
carried on daily. Assuming that a month carries of 30
days, calculate total ton kilometre.
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The costing department of Pandavas Stores absorbs
factory overhead @ 60% of labour and office

overheads @ 20% of factory cost. The total
expenditure for the factory is an under :

4
Materials 4,00,000
Labour 3,00,000
Factory Overhead 1,96,000
Office Overhead 1,70,000
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10% of the output is in stock. Sales amounted to
¥ 10,20,000. Stock has been valued at total cost in both
the accounts. Prepare a cost sheet and reconciliation
statement.
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3
e 4,00,000
5 3,00,000
FREMT IR 1,96,000
FITe SUREY 1,70,000

SAed & 10 Ufed wid g | s ¥ 10,20,000 2|
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TUdh AT Y3d T Ha™ 97 9918Y |
Section-C / ¥Uvs—1T
(Objective Type Questions) / (@IS T)
Note : Section ‘C’ contains ten (10) objective type

questions of one (01) mark each. All the questions
of this Section are compulsory.
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Indicate whether the following statements are True or False :

g ifsre fov f=feiRad ded v 8 a1 oy

1.

Variable cost per unit remains the same.

URadIT ANTd Ufd gh1s A9 Vel © |

Taylor’s differentiate piece rate plan, pays higher rate
to efficient worker.

SR @I feHd SR &R o H I WD Dl
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Profit or Loss on sale of fixed assets is included only in
financial accounts but not in cost accounts.
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Machine hour rate method is the method of absorption
of Factory Overheads.

79 Gl X Ugld HREMT SURTAT & G P
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Abnormal gain is written on the Debit side of the
process accounts.
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Choose the correct alternative :

wel fdded g -

6.

The sum of Direct Material, Direct Labour and Direct
overhead is :

(@) Prime Cost (b) Factory Cost

(c) Fixed Cost (d) Total Cost

U A, el S Tl Yl SURS™ b1 AnT
fy=forRad & & w7 B ® ?

(31) el oI (@) PRGN dNTd

(@) Rer AT (@) o o

Which of the following items is not included in Cost
Account ?

(@ Rent of Warehouse

(b) Share Transfer Fees

(c) Depreciation on Furniture

(d) Wages

frefoRed # & DF-W 78 AFTd oiEl | Ao e
CaRSIGIR
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Calculate the profit when cost price is ¥ 18,000 and
profit 10% on sales :

(@ 9,000 (b) 18,000

(c) 2,000 (d) 20,000
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(31) % 9,000 (@ 18,000

(|) ¥ 2,000 () % 20,000

When work certified is less ........... % of contract price,
profit will not be determined.

(@ 25 (b) 30

(c) 33 (d) 50
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@) 25 @ 30

(|) 33 (@) 50

The cost price of a tender is ¥ 8,00,000. What will be
the tender price if the profit is added 20% on tender
price ?

(@) 1,60,000 (b) ¥ 1,20,000

(c) < 2,00,000 (d) None of these

Ueh QT &1 @ qed T 8,00,000 ¥ Afe fAfder
T W 20 YRde @™ Sirel W™, A [fder gy
fefoRad # & @M g ?

(31) ¥ 1,60,000

(@) 2 1,20,000

(|) 2 2,00,000

(@ ¥ 9 IR T
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